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 Region I

Connecticut 
Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and 
Opportunism

Mr. Robert Brothers Interim Director 21 Grand Street 4th floor  Hartford CT 06106-1561 (860) 541-3400 (860) 246 5265 http://www.ct.gov/chro

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination Mr. Malcolm Medley Chairman 1   Ashburton Place, 6th Floor Room 601 Boston MA 02108-1518 (617) 727-3990 (617) 994 6024
www.mass.gov/mcad

Mr. Victor Posada Supervisor of Housing (617) 994 6094

Boston Fair Housing Commission Ms. Victoria L. Williams Director of Civil Rights One City Hall Plaza, Suite 966 Boston MA 02201-1001 (617) 635-4408 617 635 3290 http://www.cityofboston.gov/civilrights/housing.asp

Cambridge Human Rights Commission Ms. Nancy B. Schlacter
Acting Interim Executive 
Director

51 Inman Street
2nd Floor Cambridge MA 02139-4134 (617) 349-4396 (617) 349 4307 http://www.ci.cambridge.ma.us/~HRC/

Joseph Johnson 

Colleen Johnston 

Maine

Maine Human Rights Commission Ms. Patricia E. Ryan Executive Director 51 State House Station Augusta ME 04333-0051 (207) 624-6050 (207) 624-6063 http://www.state.me.us/mhrc

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Commission for Human Rights Mr. Michael Evora Executive Director
180 Westminster Street, 3rd 
Floor

Providence RI 02903-3768 (401) 222-2661 (401) 222 2616 http://www.richr.state.ri.us/frames.html

Vermont

Vermont Human Rights Commission Mr. Robert Appel Executive Director 14-16 Baldwin Street Montpelier VT 5633 (802) 828-2480 (802) 828 2481 http://hrc.vermont.gov/

Region II

New York

New York State Division of Human Rights Mr. Ed Watkins
Director of Federal 
Programs

1 Fordham Plaza, 4th Floor Bronx NY 10458 (718) 741-8440 (718) 741-8166 http://www.dhr.state.ny.us/

Geneva Human Rights Commission Mrs. Karen W. Baer, J.D. Executive Director 401 Exchange Street, Suite 100 Geneva NY 14456 (315) 789-8336 (315) 781-0914 http://www.geneva.ny.us

Rockland County Commission on Human Rights Mr. S. Ram Nagubandi
Commissioner of Human 
Rights

2 New Hampstead Road. Suite 
208

New City NY 10956-3637 (845) 708-7200 (845) 708-7250 http://www.co.rockland.ny.us/human/humdefault.htm

Westchester County Human Rights Commission Ms. Delores S. Braithwaite Commission 112 East Post Road, Third Floor White Plains NY 10601 (914) 995-7710 (914) 995-7720
humanrights.westchestergov.com

Mr. Joshua Levin Housing Department (914) 995 7714

Fair Housing Assistance Program Agencies
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New Jersey

State of New Jersey Division on Civil Rights Mr. J. Frank Vespa-Papaleo Director 140 East Front Street P.O. Box 089 Trenton NJ 08625-0089 (609) 984-3100 (609) 292 3458
www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/

Stuart Sherman 

 Region III

Delaware

Delaware Division of Human Relations Mr. Vincent Petroff Acting Director 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 203 Cannon Building Dover DE 19904
(302) 739-
2207/4567

(302) 739-3354
http://statehumanrelations.delaware.gov/

Maryland

Maryland Commission on Human Relations Mr. Henry B. Ford Executive Director 6 St. Paul Street, Suite 900
William Donald-
Schafer Towers

Baltimore MD 21202-1627 (410) 767-8563 (410) 333-1841
www.mchr.state.md.us

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission Homer C. Floyd Executive Director 301Chestnut Street
Pennsylvania Place, 
Suite 300

Harrisburg PA 17101-2702 (717) 787-4410 (717) 787 0420 
www.phrc.state.pa.us

Erie County Human Relations Commission Mr. Joseph Aguglia Exectutive Director 1001 State Street, Suite 322 Renaissance Center Erie PA 16501-1814 (814) 451-7064 (814) 451-7066 http://eriecountygov.org/HRC

Charlotte Scalise (814) 451-7021

Lancaster County Human Relations Commission Ms. Leslie L. Hyson Executive Director 225 West King Street Lancaster PA 17603 (717) 299-7840 (717) 390 7747 http://www.lancasterfairhousing.org

Willonda McCloud 

Pittsburgh Human Relations Commission Mr. Charles F. Morrison Director 908 City - County Building Pittsburgh PA 15219-2464 (412) 255-2600 (412) 255 2288 http://www.city.pittsburgh.pa.us/chr

Reading Commission on Human Relations Kimberly Talbot Administrator 815 Washington Street Reading PA 19601-3615 (610) 655-6141 (610) 655 6262 http://www.readingpa.gov/human_relations_commission.asp

York City Human Relations Commission Ms. Stephanie Seaton Executive Director 368 W. Princess Street York PA 17401-3836 (717) 846-2926 (717) 845 4853 http://www.yorkcity.org

Virginia

Virginia Fair Housing Office Ms. Lizbeth Hayes Fair Housing Director 9960 Mayland Drive Suite 400 Richmond VA 23233-1485 (804) 367-8530 (804) 527 4400 http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/fho_index.cfm

Fairfax County Human Rights Commission Kenneth Saunders Director
12000 Government Center 
Parkway, Suite 318

Fairfax VA 22035-0093 (703) 324-2953
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/hrc

West Virginia

West Virginia Human Rights Commission Ms. Ivin B. Lee Executive Director 1321 Plaza East, Room 108A Charleston WV 25301-1400 (304) 558-2616 (304) 558 0085
www.wvf.state.wv.us/wvhrc

Charleston Human Rights Commission Pamela Moore Director 915 Quarrier Street, Suite 6 Charleston WV 25301-2621 (304) 348-4486 (304) 348 0767 http://www.cityofcharleston.org/committees/humanrights

Huntington Human Relations Commission Mr. Charles Holley
Executive Director 
Development and Planning

City Hall, 800 Fifth Avenue Huntington WV 25701 (304) 696-4486 (304) 696 4465 Huntington Human Relations Commission

Ms. Monty Smith Director of Human Relations City Hall, 800 Fifth Avenue Huntington WV 25701 (304) 696-5580 (304) 696 4465

http://statehumanrelations.delaware.gov/�
http://eriecountygov.org/HRC�
http://www.lancasterfairhousing.org/�
http://www.yorkcity.org/�
http://www.cityofcharleston.org/committees/humanrights�
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District of Columbia
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District of Columbia Office of Human Rights Mr. Gustavo Velasquez Director
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 570 
North

Washington DC 20001-2714 (202) 727-4559 (202) 727-9589
ohr.dc.gov

Region IV

Florida

Florida Commission on Human Relations Mr. Derick Daniel Executive Director
2009 Apalachee Parkway, Suite 
100

Tallahassee FL 32301-4830 (850) 488-7082 (850) 488 5291 http://fchr.state.fl.us/

Joshua Johnson 

Broward County Office of Equal Opportunity Earlene Striggles Horne Director, Civil Rights Division
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 
A680

Fort Lauderdale Fl 33301-1801 (954) 357-7800 (954) 357 7817
www.broward.org/eeo

Hillsborough County Board of County Commissioners Ms. Gail Williams Director 700 Twiggs Street, Suite 830 Tampa Fl 33602 (813) 276-2738 813 276 2217
www.hillsboroughcounty.org

Jacksonville Human Rights Commission Ms. Charlene Taylor Hill Executive Director
117 West Duval Street, Suite 
350

Jacksonville FL 33202-5720
(904) 630-1212 
x3031

(904) 630 4918
http://www.coj.net/Departments/Human+Rights+Commission/defau
lt.htm

Lee County Office of Equal Opportunity Mr. Paul Valenti Director 2115 2nd Street, 4th Floor Fort Myers Fl 33901-3012 (239) 335-2267 (239) 485 2262 http://www3.leegov.com/equalopp/

Maryellen Harrigan 
Primary Housing 
Investigator 

(239) 533 2202 

Palm Beach County Office of Equal Opportunity Mr. Harry Lamb, Jr. Director
215 North Olive Avenue, Suite 
130

West Palm 
Beach

FL 33401-4713 (561) 355-4883 (561) 355-4932
www.pbcgov.com/equalopportunity

Pinellas County Office of Human Rights Mr. Leon W. Russell
Human Rights Equal 
Opportunity Officer

400 South Fort Harrison 
Avenue, 5th Floor

Clearwater FL 33756 (727) 464-4880 (727) 464-5298
www.pinellascounty.org/Humanrights/default.htm

Tampa Office of Human Rights Mr. Kenneth C. Perry Community Affairs Manager 102 East 7th Avenue Tampa FL 33602-2226 (813) 274-5835 (813) 274 5854
http://www.tampagov.net/dept_community_affairs/programs_and_s
ervices/human_rights/

Maritza Betancourt 

Georgia

Georgia Commission on Equal Opportunity Mr. Gordon Joyner
Executive Director and 
Administrator

2 Martin Luther King Drive S.E.
Suite 1002 West 
Tower

Atlanta GA 30334-9000 (404) 656-1736 (404) 656-4399
www.gceo.state.ga.us

Kentucky

Kentucky Commission on Human Rights Mr. John J. Johnson Executive Director 332 West Broadway, 7th Floor Louisville KY 40202-0069 (502) 595-4024 ((502) 595 4801 http://kchr.ky.gov/

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Human Rights 
Commission

Mr. William D. Wharton Executive Director 162 East Main Street, Suite 226 Lexington KY 40507-1315 (859) 252-4931 (859) 252 7057 http://www.lfuchrc.org/

Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission Carolyn Miller-Cooper Interim Executive Director
410 West Chestnut Street, Suite 
300A

Louisville KY 40202-2323 (502) 574-3631 (502) 574 1216
www.louisvilleky.gov/HumanRelations/

North Carolina
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North Carolina Human Relations Commission Mr. John Campbell  Executive Director 100 E. Six Fork Road Raleigh NC 27603 (919)807-4424 (919) 807-4435
www.doa.state.nc.us

City of Asheville Jeff Staudinger
Community Development 
Director

PO Box 7148 Asheville NC 28802
70 Court Plaza Asheville NC 28801-3507 (828) 259-5723 (828) 259-5428

www.ashevillenc.gov

Asheville/Buncombe County Community Relations 
Council                                                      

Mr. Robert Smith Executive Director
50 South French Broad Avenue, 
Room 214

Asheville NC 28801-3233 (828) 252-4713 (828) 252-3026 

Michelle Hensley 

City of Charlotte/Mecklenburg County Community 
Relations Committee(2 Jurisdictions)

Mr. Willie Ratchford Executive Director 600 East Trade Street Charlotte NC 28202-2928 (704) 336-2195 (704) 336 5176
www.ashevillebuncombecommunityrelationscouncil.org

Durham Human Relations Commission Ms. Yvonne Pena Director 101 City Hall Plaza Durham NC 27701-3329 (919) 560-4107 not yet available

Greensboro Human Relations Department Mr. Anthony Wade Director 300 West Washington Street Greensboro NC 27901-2624 (363) 373-2038 (336) 373 2505 http://www.greensboro-nc.gov/departments/Relations/commission/

Cheryl Gant

Orange County Department of Human Rights and 
Relations

Ms. Shoshannah Smith Director
501 West Franklin Street, Suite 
104

Chapel Hill NC 27516-2339 (919) 960-3877 (919) 960-3879 http://www.co.orange.nc.us/hrr/

Winston-Salem Human Relations Commission Ms. Wanda Allen-Abraha Director 101 North Main Street City Hall, Suite 109 Winston-Salem NC 27101-4033 (336)748 2429 (336) 748 3002 http://www.cityofws.org/Home/Departments/HumanRelations

South Carolina

South Carolina Human Affairs Commission Mr. Jesse Washington Commissioner 2611 Forest Drive Columbia SC 29204-2379 (803) 737-7826 (803) 253 4191
www.state.sc.us/schac

Delaine Frierson Director

Tennessee

Tennessee Human Rights Commission Ms. Beverly L. Watts Executive Director
Andrew Johnson Tower 710 James Robertson 

Parkway, Suite 100
Nashville TN

37243-1219
(615) 741-5825 (615) 253-4361

www.state.tn.us/humanrights

City of Knoxville Department of Community 
Development

Mrs. Madeline Rogero Director 400 Main Street, Suite 532 City County Building Knoxville TN 37902-2405 (865) 215-2120 (865) 215-2962
www.ci.knoxville.tn.us/development

Region V

Illinois

Illinois Department of Human Rights Mr. Rocco J. Claps Director 100 West Randolph Street Suite 100, 10th Floor Chicago IL 60601-3391 (312) 814-3340
www.state.il.us/dhr

Springfield Office of Community Relations Mr. Sandy E. Robinson II Executive Director 231 South 6 Springfield IL 62701 (217) 789-2271 (217) 789 2268
www.springfield.il.us/CommRelations/Index.htm

Indiana
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Indiana Civil Rights Commission Tony Kirkland Executive Director
100 North Senate Avenue, 
Room N-103

Indiana Government 
Center North

Indianapolis IN 46204-2255 (317) 232-2600 (317) 232 6580
www.in.gov/icrc

Elkhart Human Relations Commission Ms. Traci Porter Department Head
Municipal Building, 229 South 
Second Street

Elkhart IN 46516-3112 (574) 294-5471 (574) 293 2816 http://www.elkhartindiana.org

Fort Wayne Metropolitan Human Relations 
Commission

Mr. Gerald Foday, Esq. Director One Main Street
City-County Building, 
Room 680

Fort Wayne IN 46802-1803 (260) 427-1146 (260) 427 1126
www.cityoffortwayne.org

Gary Human Relations Commission Ms. Doris Carbins Executive Director 839 Broadway Suite 107 Gary IN 46402 (219) 883-4151 (219) 882 0373 http://www.gary.in.us/humanrelations/default.asp

Hammond Human Relations Commission Kimberly Shaw Executive Director
5925 Calumet Avenue, Room 
115

Hammond IN 46320-2554 (219) 853-6502 (219) 853 6538
www.gohammond.com/web/humanrelations.phtml

South Bend Human Rights Commission Mr. Lonnie L. Douglas Executive Director 301 South St. Louis Blvd. South Bend IN 46617-3011 (574) 235-9355 574 235 9803 http://sbhrc.org/index.htm

Mr. Fred Harris Jr Housing Investigator (574) 235 9356

City of Evansville-Vanderburgh County Human 
Relations Commission                                     (2 
Jurisdictions)

Ms. Diane Clements Executive Director
209 Civic Center Complex One 
NW Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd

Evansville IN 47708-1832 812 436-4927 812 436-4928
www.evansvillegov.org

www.vanderburghgov.org

Michigan

Michigan Department of Civil Rights Mr. Kelvin W. Scott Director
110 W. Michigan Avenue, Suite 
800

Capital Tower 
Building

Lansing MI 48933-1668 (517) 335-3165 (517) 335-6513
www.michigan.gov/mdcr 

Minnesota

City of Duluth Human Rights Office Mr. Robert Grytdahl Inerim Director
410 City Hall—411 W. 1st 
Street

Duluth MN 55802-1198 (218) 730-5630 (218) 730-5918
www.duluthmn.gov/human_rights/index.cfm

Ohio

Ohio Civil Rights Commission Mr. G. Michael Payton Executive Director 30 East Broad Street 5th floor Columbus OH 43215-3414 (614) 466-2785 (614) 644 8776 http://crc.ohio.gov/

Ronnell Tomlinson 

City of Canton Fair Housing Commission Ms. Corey Minor-Smith Compliance Director 
218 Cleveland Avenue, 
Southwest

Canton OH 44701-4218 (330) 489-3258 (330) 580-2070
www.cantonohio.gov/fairhousing

Dayton Human Relations Council Mr. Tom Wahlrab Interim Executive Director 371 West 2nd Street, Suite 100 Dayton OH 45402-1501 (937) 228-5854 (937) 222 4589
www.cityofdayton.org/departments/hrc

City of North Olmstead Mr. James M. Dubelko Director of Law 5200 Dover Center Road North Olmstead OH 44070 (440) 716-4261  (440) 716 0341
www.north-olmsted.com

Parma Law Department - City of Parma Mr. Timothy Dobeck Law Director 6611 Ridge Road Parma OH 44129-5593 (440) 885-8132 440 885 8008
www.cityofparma-oh.gov/cityhall/law.aspx

Shaker Heights Fair Housing Review Board
Mr. William M. Ondrey 
Gruber

Fair Housing Administrator 3400 Lee Road Shaker Heights OH 44120 (216) 491-1445
http://www.shakeronline.com/dept/law/FairHousingReviewBoard.as
p

Lisa Gold-Scott Assistant Director of Law (216) 491-1446

Region VI

http://www.elkhartindiana.org/�
http://www.cityoffortwayne.org/�
http://www.evansvillegov.org/�
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Arkansas

Arkansas Fair Housing Commission Ms. Carole Johnson Director 101 E Capitol, Suite 212 Little Rock AR 72201-3821 (501) 682-3247 (501) 682-3271
www.arkansasfairhousing.com

Louisiana

Louisiana Public Protection Division Mr. Michael Smith Director 1885 North 3rd Street
Livingston Building 
4th Floor

Baton Rouge LA 70802 (225) 326-6400 (225) 326-6497
www.nacpi.org

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Human Rights Commission Mr. Kenneth Kendricks Director
2101 North Lincoln Blvd, Room 
480

Okalhoma City OK 73105-4904 (405) 521-3441 (405) 522-3635
www.ok.gov/ohrc

Texas

Texas Workforce Commission Mr. Robert Gomez Director 117 Trinity Street, Suite 144T Austin TX 78711 (512) 463-2642 (512) 463-2643
www.twc.state.tx.us

Ms. Alice MacKenna (512) 463 4764

City of Austin Equal Employment/Fair Housing Office Mr. Charles Gorham Administrator
505 Barton Springs road Suite 
720 

Austin TX 78704 (512) 974-3251 (512) 974 3278 http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/hrights

City of Corpus Christi Department of Human 
Relations

Mr. Leon Bazar Director 1201 Leopard Street Corpus Christi TX 78401-2120 (361) 880-3196 (361) 826 3192
www.cctexas.com/humanrelations

City of Dallas Fair Housing Office Ms. Candi Chamber Fair Housing Administrator
1500 Marilla Street, Room 1B 
North

Dallas TX 75201-6318 (214) 670-5677 (214) 670 0665 http://www.dallascityhall.com/fair_housing/fair_housing_office.html

Fort Worth Human Relations Commission Ms. Vanessa Ruiz Boling Director 1000 Throckmorton Street Fort Worth TX 76102-3612 (817) 392-7525 (817) 392 7529
www.fortworthgov.org/crd

Garland Office of Fair Housing Mr. Jose A. Alvarado Managing Director 210 Carver Street, Suite 102A Garland TX 75040-7386 (972) 205 3316 (972) 205 3304 http://www.nmls.lib.tx.us

Periscilla Wilson 

Region VII

Iowa

Iowa Civil Rights Commission Mr. Ralph Rosenberg Executive Director 400 East 14th Street
Grimes State Office 
Building

Des Moines IA 50309 (515) 281-4121 (515) 242-5840
www.iowa.gov/government/crc

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Mr. Karl Cassel  Director 425 2nd Street S.E. Suite 960 Cedar Rapids IA 52401-1256 (319) 286-5036 (319) 286-5135
www.cedar-rapids.org/civilrights

Davenport Civil Rights Commission Ms. Judith J. Morrell Director 226 West 4th Street Davenport IA 52801-1308 (563) 326-7888
Fax (563) 326 
7956

www.cityofdavenportiowa.com

Keirsten Anderson 

Des Moines Human Rights Commission Ruby Simms  Director 602 East 1st Street
602 Robert D. Ray 
Drive, Arogonne 
Armory Building

Des Moines IA 50309-1881 (515) 283-4284 (515) 237-1713
www.dmgov.org/departments/hrt

Dubuque Human Rights Commission Ms. Kelly Larson Executive Director 1300 Main Street City Hall Annex Dubuque IA 52001-4732 (563) 589-4190 (563) 690 6691 http://www.cityofdubuque.org

Mason City / Cerro Gordo County Human Rights 
Commission                                                                
(2 Jurisdictions)

Mr. Lionel J. Foster Director 10 First Street, N.W. Mason City IA 50401-3224 (641) 421-3618 641 421 3619
www.dhs.state.ia.us

Sioux City Human Rights Commission Ms. Karen Mackey Executive Director 405 6th Street 520 Pierce Street Sioux City IA 51101 (712) 279-6985 (712) 279 6326
www.sioux-city.org
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Patricia Johnson 

Waterloo Commission on Human Rights Mr. David Meeks Executive Director 620 Mulberry Street, Suite 101 Waterloo IA 50703-5700 (319) 291-4441 (319) 291 4295 http://www.ci.waterloo.ia.us/humanrights

Kansas

Lawrence Human Relations Commission Ms. Toni Ramirez Wheeler Interim Excutive Director
947 New Hampshire Street 
Suite 200 A 

Lawrence KS 66044 (785) 832-3310 (785) 832 3315
http://lawrenceks.org/legal/lhrc

Michelle Smith 

Olathe Department of Human Resources Mr. Victor G. Glover Human Relations Manager 201 N. Cherry Olathe KS 66061-3209 (913) 971-6490 (913) 971-6277
www.olatheks.org

Salina Human Relations Department Ms. Gina McDonald Executive Director 300 West Ash - P.O. Box 736 Salina KS 67401 (785) 309-5745 (785) 309 5769
http://www.salina-ks.gov

City of Topeka Human Relations Commission Rio Cervantes-Reed Executive Director
620 S.E. Madison Street, 2nd 
floor

Topeka KS 66607 (785) 368-3608 (785) 368-3609
www.topeka.org/hrc

Missouri
Missouri Commission on Human Rights, Department 
of Labor and Industrial Relations

Ms. Alisa Warren Executive Director
3315 West Truman Boulevard, 
Suite 212

P.O. Box 1129 Jefferson City MO 65109-6805 (573) 522-1019 (573) 526-5090
Missouri Commission on Human Rights, Department of Labor and 
Industrial Relations

Mr. Eric Krekel (573) 522 1020

Kansas City Human Relations Department Mr. Mickey Dean Assistant Director 414 East 12th Street City Hall, 4th Floor Kansas City MO 64106-2748 (816) 513-1836 (816) 513 1805 http://kcmo.org

St. Louis Civil Rights Enforcement Agency Ms. Ruby L. Bonner Executive Director 1114 Market Street, Suite 932 St. Louis MO 63101-2009 (314) 622-3301 (314) 622-4190 http://stlouis.missouri.org/government/crea.html

Nebraska

Nebraska Equal Opportunity Commission Ms. Anne Hobbs Executive Director 301 Centennial Mall, South
State Office Building, 
5th Floor

Lincoln NE 68509-4934 (402) 471-2024 (402) 471-4059
www.neoc.ne.gov/

Lincoln Commission on Human Rights Mr. Larry Williams Executive Director 440 South 8th Street, Suite 101 Lincoln NE 68508-2294 (402) 441-8691 (402) 441 6937 http://www.lincoln.ne.gov/city/mayor/human/

Ms. Angela Wortman (402) 441 3870

Omaha Human Relations Department Ms. Gail Thompson Director 1819 Farnam Street, Suite 502
Omaha/Douglas Civic 
Center

Omaha NE 68183-0502 (402) 444-5055 (402) 444 5058
www.cityofomaha.org/humanrights

Rhonda Uher 

Region VIII

Colorado

Colorado Civil Rights Division Mr. Steven Chavez Director 1560 Broadway, Suite 1050 Denver CO 80202-5150 (303) 894-2997 (303) 894 7830 
www.dora.state.co.us/civil-rights/

North Dakota

North Dakota Department of Labor Mrs. Lisa K. Fair McEvers Commissioner of Labor
600 E Boulevard Avenue, 
Department 406

State Capitol - 13th 
Floor

Bismark ND 58505-0340 (701) 328-2660 (701) 328-2031 http://www.nd.gov/labor/services/human-rights/

Utah

http://lawrenceks.org/legal/lhrc�
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Utah Anti-Discrimination Division Ms. Heather Morrison Director 160 East 300 South, 3rd Floor Salt Lake City UT 84114 (801) 530-6801 (801) 530 7609 http://www.laborcommission.utah.gov/AntidiscriminationandLabor/

Region IX

Arizona
Arizona Office of the Attorney General -- Civil Rights 
and Conflict Resolution Section

Ms. Melanie Pate Division Chief Counsel 1275 West Washington Street Phoenix AZ 85007-2926 (602) 542-5263 (602) 542 8885
www.azag.gov/civil_rights/

City of Phoenix Equal Opportunity Department Lionel D. Lyons Director
251 West Washington St., 7th 
Floor

Phoenix AZ 85003-2201 (602) 262-7716 (602) 495 0517 
www.phoenix.gov/EOD/

David Deneau Fair Housing Contact

California
California Department of Fair Employment and 
Housing

Ms. Beth Rosen-Prinz Deputy Director 
1055 West 7th Street, Suite 
1420

Los Angeles CA 90017 (213) 439-6703 (213) 439-6746 http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/DFEH/

Belinda Brown 
District Administrator 

Hawaii

Hawaii Civil Rights Commission Mr. William D. Hoshijo Executive Director
830 Punchbowl Street, Room 
411

Honolulu HI 96813-5095 (808) 586-8636 (808) 586 8655
hawaii.gov/hcrc/

Region X

Oregon

Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries Ms. Amy K. Klare
Administrator, Civil Rights 
Division

800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 
1045

Portland OR 97232-2180 (971) 673-0792 (971) 673-0765
www.boli.state.or.us/

Washington

Washington State Human Rights Commission Ms. Sharon Ortiz  Director 711 South Capitol Way, #402 P.O. Box 42490 Olympia WA 98504-2490 (360) 753-6770 (360) 586 2282
www.hum.wa.gov/

King County Office of Civil Rights Ms. Bailey deIongh Manager 400 Yesler Way, Room 260 Seattle WA 98104-2628 (206) 296-7592 (206) 296 4329
www.kingcounty.gov/civilrights

Seattle Office for Civil Rights Ms. Julie Nelson Executive Director 810 3rd Avenue Suite 750 Seattle WA 98104 (206) 684-4500 (206) 684-0332
www.seattle.gov/CivilRights

Tacoma Human Rights and Human Services 
Department

Mr. John Briehl Executive Director 747 Market Sreet, Suite 836 Tacoma WA 98402-3701 (253) 591- 5151 (253) 591 5050 http://www.cityoftacoma.org/

Total States plus DC: 38

Total Localities:  70

Combined Total: 108

Upadated 10/29/2009



E-Mail Address

robert.brothers@ct.gov 

malcolm.medley@state.ma.us

victor.posada@state.ma.us

victoria.williams@cityofboston.gov

nschlacter@cambridgema.gov

jjohnson@cambridgema.gov

Patricia.Ryan@maine.gov

Mevora@richr.state.ri.us

robert.appel@state.vt.us

ewatkins@dhr.state.ny.us

ghrc@capital.net 

nagubandi@co.rockland.ny.us

DSB4@westchestergov.com

JCL2@westchestergov.com
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E-Mail Address

Frank.Vespa-
Papaleo@njcivilrights.org 

stuart.sherman@njcivilrights.org

Vincent.Petroff@state.de.us

hford@mail.mchr.state.md.us

hfloyd@state.pa.us

jaguglia@eriecountygov.org

cscalise@eriecountygov.org

hysonl@co.lancaster.pa.us

mccloud.w@co.lancaster.pa.us 

charles.morrison@city.pittsburgh.p
a.us

kimberly.talbot@readingpa.org

sseaton@yorkcity.org

liz.hayes@dpor.virginia.gov

Kenneth.saunders@fairfaxcounty.g
ov

ivinlee@wvdhhr.org

hrc@cityofcharleston.org

cholley@cityofhuntington.com

msmith@cityofhuntington.com
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E-Mail Address



E-Mail Address

gustavo.velasquez@dc.gov

derick.daniel@fchr.myflorida.com

josh.johnson@fchr.myfloridia.com

ehorne@broward.org 

williamsg@hillsboroughcounty.org

Charlene@coj.net

pvalenti@leegov.com

harrigme@leegov.com

HLamb@pbcgov.org

lrussell@co.pinellas.fl.us

kenneth.perry@tampagov.net

maritza.betancourt@tampagov.net

gjoyner@gceo.state.ga.us

john.johnson@ky.gov 

wwharton@lfuchrc.org

carolyn.miller-
cooper@louisvilleky.gov

mailto:josh.johnson@fchr.myfloridia.com�
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mailto:harrigme@leegov.com�
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E-Mail Address

john.campbell@doa.nc.gov

jstaudinger@ashevillenc.gov

rsmith8483@aol.com

mhabcrc@aol.com

wratchford@ci.charlotte.nc.us

Yvonne.Pena@durhamnc.gov

Anthony.Wade@greensboro-nc.gov

Cheryl.Gant@greensboro-nc.gov

shsmith@co.orange.nc.us

wandaea@cityofws.org

jesse@schac.state.sc.us

delaine@schac.state.sc.us

Beverly.watts@state.tn.us

mrogero@cityofknoxville.org

rocco.claps@illinois.gov

srobinson@cwlp.com
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E-Mail Address

takirkland@crc.in.gov

traci.porter@coei.org

gerald.foday@ci.ft-wayne.in.us

dcarbhrc@ci.gary.in.us

shawk@gohammond.com

ldouglas@southbendin.gov

fharris@southbendin.gov

DClements@Evansvillegov.org

scottk@michigan.gov

bgrytdahl@duluthmn.gov

PaytonM@ocrc.state.oh.us

tonlinsonr@ocrc.state.oh.us 

corey.minorsmith@cantonohio.gov

tom.wahlrab@cityofdayton.org

dubelkoj@north-olmsted.com

law@cityofparma-oh.gov

William.Gruber@shakeronline.com

Lisa.gold-scott@shakeronline.com
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E-Mail Address

carol.johnson@arkansas.gov

SmithM@ag.state.la.us

Ken.Kendricks@OHRC.state.ok.us

robert.gomez@twc.state.tx.us

alice.mackenna@twc.state.tx.us

charles.gorham@ci.austin.tx.us

leonb@cctexas.com

candi.chamber@dallascityhall.com

vanessa.boling@fortworthgov.org

jalvarad@ci.garland.tx.us

pwilson@ci.garland.tx.us

ralph.rosenberg@iowa.gov

k.cassell@cedar-rapids.org

jam@ci.davenport.ia.us

kga@ci.davenport.ai.us

rusimms@dmgov.org

klarson@cityofdubuque.org

lfoster@masoncity.net

kmackey@sioux-city.org
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E-Mail Address

patjohnson@sioux-city.org

david.meeks@waterloo-ia.org

twheeler@ci.lawrence.ks.us

msmith@ci.lawrence.ks.us

victorgg@olatheks.org

gina.mcdonald@salina.org

hrc@topeka.org  or 
rcervantesreed@topeka.org

Alisa.Warren@dolir.mo.gov

Eric.Krekel@dolir.mo.gov

Mickey_Dean@kcmo.org

bonnerrl@stlouiscity.com

anne.hobbs@neoc.ne.gov

lwilliams@lincoln.ne.gov

awortman@lincoln.ne.gov

gthompson@ci.omaha.ne.us

ruher@ci.omaha.ne.us

steven.chavez@dora.state.co.us 

lmcevers@nd.gov
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E-Mail Address

hmorrison@utah.gov

Melanie.Pate@azag.gov

lionel.lyons@phoenix.gov

dave.deneau@phoenix.gov

beth.rosen-prinz@dfeh.ca.gov

belinda.brown@dfeh.ca.gov 

william.d.hoshijo@hawaii.gov

Amy.K.Klare@state.or.us

sortiz@hum.wa.gov

bailey.deiongh@kingcounty.gov

julie.nelson@seattle.gov

jbriehl@cityoftacoma.org
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